TOWN OF GREENE Regular Town Board Meeting March 11, 2020

The regular meeting of the Greene Town Board was held on the above date at 6:00 PM at the Greene Town Hall, 51 Genesee Street, Greene, New York 13778.

PRESENT: Supervisor Joe Henninge, Council Members Bernie McDermott, Steve Northrup, Diane Flanagan and Steve Page, Highway Superintendent Nick Drew, Planning Board Member Michelle Day

OTHERS PRESENT: Melinda Hammond, Dominic Williams, Sebastian Paci, Jane Paci, Dale Meek, Rebecca Meek, Haley Wickham and Bryan Roland (Brisben Fire Dept. Members)

Council Member Steve Page opened the meeting at 6:00 PM with the Pledge of Allegiance.

MINUTES

MOTION by Northrup, seconded by Page to approve the minutes dated February 12, 2020 as submitted by the Town Clerk. Ayes all. Carried.

BILLS

MOTION by Flanagan, seconded by Page to pay all bills as presented. Including bills submitted for Roger's Service Group and Williamson Law Book Co. Vouchers #20200117 through #20200215. General \$12,938.85, General Outside \$988.05, Highway \$8,276.77, Highway Outside \$12,073.03, Greene Intermunicipal Parks Commission \$125.53, Greene Fire \$2,148.27, Sewer District \$1,335.59, Water District One \$586.75, Greene Water District Two \$449.05, Water District Three \$37.05. Ayes all. Carried.

REPORTS

MOTION by Flanagan, seconded by Page to receive and file all Reports as submitted by the Assessor, Highway Superintendent, Town Clerk, Dog Control Officer and Ball Flats Meeting Minutes dated February 12, 2020. Ayes all. Carried.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Council Member Northrup reported the Greene Fire Department is still working on the specs for the new rescue truck.

Council Member Northrup will contact Lorraine Detweiler to see if there are any Scouts that are interested in volunteering for cemetery maintenance for an Eagle Scout project.

MOTION by Flanagan, seconded by Page to receive and file all Committee Reports. Ayes all. Carried.

MONIES RECEIVED

Code Enforcement Dept. \$136.00 Judge Martin \$3,857.00 Town Clerk \$1,327.11

Village of Greene \$1,884.31 (Legal Fees for Assessment)

Treasurer Chenango County \$13,122.38 (2019 Disbursement Diversion Program)

Charter Franchise Fee \$6,453.42 CHIPS 1st of 2020 PILOT \$411.38

NYS Dept. of Law \$20.29 (DRAM Antitrust Litigation)

MOTION by Northrup, seconded by Page to accept all Monies received. Ayes all. Carried.

Page 11 RTBM 3-11-20

COMMUNICATIONS

The Town of Greene received thank you notes from the Brightman Senior Center, Greene Historical Society and Lloyd O. Jackson Legion Post 692 for the annual contributions.

Highway Superintendent Drew also received a thank you from someone they assisted that ran out of gas.

MOTION by Flanagan, seconded by Page to receive and file all Communications. Ayes all. Carried.

BOARD DISCUSSION

For information only, the revised Greene Fire District One Contract has been signed and paid to the Village of Greene in the amount \$216,132.00.

PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

Mindy Hammond spoke on behalf of the Brisben Fire Department members that were present. They would like to install a new LED sign at their station. The Town of Greene currently has a six (6) month moratorium in effect until June so the Planning Board can create a law on LED signage. A discussion followed, Planning Board Member Michelle Day suggested they contact the NYS Department of Transportation.

Michelle also stated the Planning Board has three (3) Public Hearings which will be held on March 23rd starting at 7:00 PM on Rapp Signs, Tractor Supply and On Common Grounds.

The Planning Board referred Bob Hofman to the Department of Conservation for information on mining and gravel pits for his project on County Road 32. The Planning Board will hold a work session on the Town of Greene Solar Law. Community members may attend, however, no public comments can be made.

MOTION by Flanagan, seconded by Page to move to executive session for proposed litigation. Ayes all. Carried.

MOTION by Flanagan, seconded by Page to return to regular session. Ayes all. Carried.

MOTION by Page, seconded by Flanagan to adjourn the meeting at 6:50 PM. Ayes all. Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Deborah L. Thomas Town Clerk

Next Regular Meeting - April 8, 2020 at 6:00 PM - Greene Town Hall Planning Board Public Hearings - March 23, 2020 at 7:00 PM - Greene Town Hall